EXHIBIT 102



To: 'Ronald F. Levant, Ed.D., M.B.A., ABPP'[levantr@nova.edu]

Cc: Gilfoyle, Nathalie[ngilfoyle@apa.org]; Newman, Russ[rnewman@apa.org]; Honaker, Michael[mhonaker@apa.org];
Farberman, Rhea K.[rfarberman@apa.org]

From: Behnke, Stephen[/O=APA/OU=DC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SVB]

Sent: Sat 8/13/2005 1:21:13 AM (UTC)

Subject: PENS Task Force

Ron, | just wanted to add a thought to our conversation of earlier today. | do think we are well-positioned to focus the discussion on the
"How" rather than the "Whether" question (that is, the question is not WHETHER psychologists may participate as advisors or
consultants to the interrogation process, but rather HOW they may do so in an ethical manner.) As part of our discussion, | do think it is
appropriate to appeal to APA's pride in its members: As experts in human behavior, psychologists have a valuable and important
contribution to make to these processes. Really, it represents psychology in our nation's service, which is where we found our roots as
a profession in this country. What a shame--and an irony--it would be to abandon that tradition. (And what little confidence it would
show in the capacity of the members of our profession and our association to do the right thing.)
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